














From: Frank Daly [mailto:fjd@jordanfrank.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 9:24 PM

To: 'Directors@oceanpines.org'

Subject: Motion for referendum

All, 1 wanted to respond to Doug’s email and to each of you. His email is below in italics and my
response follows.

Frank,

Just a minor change to your description of the mechanics. Since the proposed changes deal with the
Declaration of Restrictions, a referendum will need to be conducted for each section of Ocean Pines
separately. The responses will be tabulated based on the number of homes in that section and a
majority is needed in order for the change to be enacted. Your note that the DR will remain unchanged
for any section that does not have a majority in favor of the change is correct.

All,

Frank brings up a good point for consideration that | also want to discuss. If | were a betting man, and
I’m not, | would wager that the majority of Ocean Pines homeowners would agree with a restriction.
However, in any one section there may be a majority of homeowners that rely on short-term rentals for
income and | suspect would not be in favor of such a restriction. While not unmanageable, we have the
possibility of some sections allowing short term rentals and some sections restricting them. Also with
regard to voting the sections have slightly different language regarding the vote to change. | attached
an excerpt from the DRs for section 1 and section 16. Note in section 1 that 2/3rds of the lots need to
have cast a vote and a majority of those votes will enable the change. In section 16 it notes that just a
majority of the voting members would enable a change and makes no reference to the number of votes
eligible to be cast. Just something to think about and manage accordingly as we consider these
options.

As | stated in my previous email, | think a discussion on the issue is warranted so we can publicly share
our thoughts and opinions on this matter.
==Doug

All,

| want to respond to all regarding the points that Doug has made and apologize in advance for the
length of the response. This is an extremely difficult issue to address and | have given considerable
thought to what | consider to be a reasonable approach.

Let me give a little background.
From an Ocean Pines standpoint we were essentially at the same point regarding this issue last June. At
that time the Board had received a few complaints regarding single night rentals and certain problems

associated with them. But by and large the issue was on the smaller side (although growing).

Then, as | understand it, we were alerted that the County Commissioners led by Commissioners Bertino
and Bunting, were working on this issue. They met with the Board to discuss legislation they were



proposing regarding short term rentals. That legislation was passed last summer. At that time 180+
short term rentals were identified in Ocean Pines by the county.

During the Commissioner’s meeting with us, and at the Commissioner’s meeting approving the
legislation at Snow Hill, several key points were made....

1. The Commissioners basically consider the short term rental issue to predominately be an Ocean Pines
problem. As one Commissioner pointed out, OP is the largest non-incorporated area of the county and
lacks the ability to pass specific rental restrictions via zoning ordinances. Other areas such as Pocomoke,
Ocean City, Berlin and Snow Hill do not have the same issue.

2. Commissioners Bertino and Bunting attempted a friendly amendment to make the legislation stricter
and much friendlier to Ocean Pines. That attempt was blocked by the Commissioner representing
Ocean City.

3. The County indicated a willingness to consider Text Amendments to the legislation (and | believe to
zoning legislation) tailored to meet Ocean Pines issues. They also made it clear that it was up to Ocean
Pines to develop and present those requests.

4. The Board collectively agreed not to pursue further action on our part until the county developed
their plans for implementing and enforcing the short term rental legislation.

5. As the county was developing their implementation and enforcement plans our activities
continued. We did not meet in August except for the Annual Meeting. In September we sat, trained
and named the officers for the 2019/2020 Board. We moved onto the Budget and Budget approval
process. And in the March time frame we began dealing with the pandemic in earnest.

6. As it turned out the county legislation, although well meaning, is not funded. Meaningful
implementation and enforcement is highly questionable and will be complain driven. | believe | am
correct in saying that county officials have termed the program ‘largely voluntary’.

So given the above in June, 2020 Ocean Pines is essentially in the same place that it was in June, 2019.
We have a short term rental problem of some magnitude and no meaningful solution to it. And that is
the reason that | am making a Motion rather than presenting the issue as a Discussion Topic.

As | see it we have the same issues before us today that existed last year. We will not meet in

August. In September will we sit a new Board with the potential of one new member. In October and
November | believe the majority of us, and our 8452 homeowners, will be consumed with a Presidential
Election. Post November a fair amount of our homeowners will be heading south for the winter. And,
barring some type of miracle on the order of the Second Coming, we will still be dealing with the
pandemic as we begin the budget process. So in my opinion having a discussion will lead us in June,
2021 to exactly where we are at today. Time will have moved on but we will have not moved on the
problem.

What | am proposing is a simple question-- “Do you want to ban rentals of less than one week in your
Section of Ocean Pines?”



Disclaimer: | am not an attorney. But | really can’t see framing the above in a yes/no question as a
complex legal issue that is time consuming and expensive.

| believe the question can be developed and the referendum conducted prior to the annual
meeting. And | consider that essential for the following reason....

To have meaningful enforcement we will need text amendments to existing county legislation. When
developed, and if approved by the county, those text amendments can be enforced by our Police
Department. These amendments are the best hope for any fast, meaningful enforcement to address
problems. Based on the outcome of the Referendum we could request the county to issue a Text
Amendment banning all rentals less than one week in Ocean Pines. We could also request Text
Amendments covering noise (Chief Massey sent an example to the Board last year), trash and
parking. The alternative is attempting enforcement via our Declaration of Restrictions. Even with the
new process in place this will not be cost or time effective.

However, | suspect getting Text Amendments through the county will take time. My concern is not
acting now will put the summer of 2021 in jeopardy for any meaningful action.

Again, | apologize for the lengthy reply but | wanted to give a complete reason for the motion and why |
consider it important to act now.

Frank



OCEAN PINES ASSOCIATION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPLICATION
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OCEAN PINES ASSOCIATION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPLICATION

1. Name of Applicant; Dick Keiling

2. Address: 205 Breezy Creek Court

3. Email: keiling8082@gmail.com

4, Telephone: 603-303-3704 Property Owner for 4.5 (years)
5. Committee in which you would like to be involved:
Aquatics Re-Appointment
____ Architectural Review Re-Appoinfment ___
X ___ Budget & Finance Re-Appointment ___
____ By-Laws & Resolutions Re-Appointment _
_ Clubs Re-Appointment
______ Elections Re-Appointment __
____ Environment & Nafural Assets Re-Appointment __
____ Goff Re-Appointment __
____ Recreation & Parks Re-Appointment
_____ Communications Re-Appointment __
____ Strategic planning Re-Appointment __
__ Search Re-Appointment __
_____ Marine Activities Re-Appointment __
______ Other Re-Appointment __

Impending Term: 15t 2nd  3rd ~ Term will expire: 1st term expires July 2020
6. Why do you want to be on this Committee? Continue work as Chairman of B&F for 2nd term

during these unusual econcomic times.

7. What know]edge/]npuf can you offer to this Committee @ Former member and existing Chairman.
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